Zafar Iqbal

Deputy Controller of Exams

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: exam@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515123874

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zafar Iqbal is working as Deputy Controller of Exams in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Zafar Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

OGDCL, Islamabad

MS in Computer	2001 - 2003
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE in Telecomm	1991 - 1994
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Controller of Exams	2022- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Deputy Controller of Exams	2017 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
G-I (EW)	- Present
,	
SO (NUST)	- Present
,	
co	- Present
,	
Istructor	- Present
,	
2IC	- Present
,	
Controller Exam	2013 - 2017